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_|IE: Conoco Sims#l maximum report Page 1 of 2 

Price, Wayne 

From: Price, Wayne 

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 1:24 PM 

To: 'Dan Erskine'; 'Goates, R. Neal'; Price, Wayne; 'gwpope57@aol.com'; Clyde Yancey 

Cc: Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry 

Subject: RE: Conoco Sims#1 maximum report 

OCD hereby approves of the closure work plan. Please send photos when complete. 

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve (ConocoPhiilips) of liability 
should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to 
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not 
relieve (ConocoPhiilips) of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws 
and/or regulations. 

Original Message 
From: Dan Erskine [mailto:DErskine@maximusa.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 1:09 PM 
To: Dan Erskine; 'Goates, R. Neal'; 'Price, Wayne'; 'gwpope57@aol.com'; Clyde Yancey 
Subject: RE: Conoco Sims#l maximum report 

Do you want the attachment this time? «Breakthrough Curves.pdf» 

Original Message 

From: Dan Erskine 

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 1:07 PM 

To: 'Goates, R. Neal'; Price, Wayne; gwpope57@aol.com; Clyde Yancey; Dan Erskine 

Subject: RE: Conoco Sims#l maximum report 

Here are the breakthrough curves. My computer died and I had to regenerate them from 
scratch. 

The critical factor in transport in this part of the world is net infiltration (defined in Vadsat as 
the water that actually makes it to the groundwater table - i.e., recharge). A lot of people 
argue that there is no recharge occurring in arid southwestern basins where evaporation far 
exceeds precipitation. Nevertheless, I chose a conservative infiltration rate of 0.5 inches a 
year to model (Vadsat won't run with 0 infiltration). There is no impact to groundwater using 
this value. Out of curiosity, I wanted to see what a value might be that carried chloride to 
groundwater. The second model used exactly the same parameters as the first, except a 
value of 5 inches per year net infiltration was substituted. This value basically assumes that 
every drop of rain that falls makes it to groundwater and is completely unrealistic. This model 
shows that the impact to groundwater, measured 10 meters downgradient of the source 
entering groundwater, achieves a maximum concentration of nearly 600 mg/L after about 60 
years. 

Regards, 
Dan 

—Original Message— 
From: Goates, R. Neal [mailto:Neal.Goates@conocophillips.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 7:18 AM 

3/10/2004 



RE: Conoco Sims#l maximum report Page 2 of 2 

To: Price, Wayne; gwpope57@aol.com; Clyde Yancey (E-mail); Daniel W. 
Erskine, Ph.D. 
Cc: Goates, R. Neal 
Subject: RE: Conoco Sims#1 maximum report 

Wayne, 
Excavation was done between T samples. The attachment is a hand drawing I found in the 
file completed by Phillips employee Chris Parks prior to merger of ConocoPhiilips. The 
second excavation was done and depicted by the second subsurface line marking illustrating 
cross section excavation and readings. That's why the analysis between 2001 and 2002 
showed a marked difference in the middle sample area. If I understand correctly all you need 
now to make a determination is the cl curve. Dan, please provide risk data outputs to 
Wayne. Thx. 

Original Message 
From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPrice@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 10:49 AM 
To: 'gwpope57@aol.com'; Clyde Yancey (E-mail) 
Cc: Goates, R. Neal 

Subject: Conoco Sims#1 maximum report 

Dear Greg: 

Please verify if excavation activities were done between T samples, Also 
where was the waste material disposed of. Please send me the Cl break thru 
curves and the input parameters. 

Sincerely: 

Wayne Price 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3487 
fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New 
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the 
MessageLabs Email Security System. « File: DOC.pdf» 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

3/10/2004 



RE: Conoco Sims#l maximum report 

Price, Wayne 
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From: Dan Erskine [DErskine@maximusa.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 1:09 PM 

To: Dan Erskine; 'Goates, R. Neal"; 'Price, Wayne'; 'gwpope57@aol.com'; Clyde Yancey 

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

Here are the breakthrough curves. My computer died and I had to regenerate them from scratch. 

The critical factor in transport in this part of the world is net infiltration (defined in Vadsat as the water that 
actually makes it to the groundwater table - i.e., recharge). A lot of people argue that there is no recharge 
occurring in arid southwestern basins where evaporation far exceeds precipitation. Nevertheless, I chose 
a conservative infiltration rate of 0.5 inches a year to model (Vadsat won't run with 0 infiltration). There is 
no impact to groundwater using this value. Out of curiosity, I wanted to see what a value might be that 
carried chloride to groundwater. The second model used exactly the same parameters as the first, except 
a value of 5 inches per year net infiltration was substituted. This value basically assumes that every drop 
of rain that falls makes it to groundwater and is completely unrealistic. This model shows that the impact to 
groundwater, measured 10 meters downgradient ofthe source entering groundwater, achieves a maximum 
concentration of nearly 600 mg/L after about 60 years. 

Regards, 
Dan 

—Original Message— 
From: Goates, R. Neal [mailto:Neal.Goates@conocophiliips.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 7:18 AM 
To: Price, Wayne; gwpope57@aol.com; Clyde Yancey (E-mail); Daniel W. 
Erskine, Ph.D. 
Cc: Goates, R. Neal 
Subject: RE: Conoco Sims#1 maximum report 

Wayne, 
Excavation was done between T samples. The attachment is a hand drawing I found in the file completed 
by Phillips employee Chris Parks prior to merger of ConocoPhiilips. The second excavation was done and 
depicted by the second subsurface line marking illustrating cross section excavation and readings. That's 
why the analysis between 2001 and 2002 showed a marked difference in the middle sample area. If l 
understand correctly all you need now to make a determination is the cl curve. Dan, please provide risk 
data outputs to Wayne. Thx. 

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review.use.disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records 
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this 
message. - This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. « File: DOC.pdf 
» 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

3/10/2004 
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